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FEC FILES SUIT AGAINST
SIX CANDIDATES

WASHINGTON - March 30 - The Federal Election Commission today revealed that it has filed
civil suits in six United States District Courts to compel six Federal candidates to comply
with the reporting requirements of the Federal Election Campaign Act.

In separate suits involving six candidates for the House of Representatives, the FEC
has asked the District Courts to order three candidates to designate a "princip~l campaign
committee", one candidate to file required quarterly reports, six candidates to file the
reports required 10 days prior to the November 2 general election, and 30 days after the general
election, and, in two of the cases, to also file the January 31 report summarizing financial
transactions through December 31, 1976.

The FEC also asked the courts to assess a penalty of not more than $5,000 against the
candidates for "failing and refusing to comply with the Act."

The following are the candidates, their district/state, their political party, and the
U.S. District Court in which the suits were filed, (alphabetically, by state):

Billy Dorsey ........................................ 6th Dist. - Alabama
Natl Democratic Party ............................... (Northern District of Alabama)

Newell Ward . . .. .. .. .. ......................... 7th Dist. - Illinois
Republican .......................................... (Northern District of Illinois)

James Burns ......................................... Rep. at Large - Nevada
Libertarian ......................................... (District of Nevada)

Seth Morgan .........................................Ist Dist. - New York
Conservative ........................................ (Eastern District of New York)

Donald Parker ....................................... 5th Dist. - Oklahoma
Independent ......................................... (Western District of Oklahoma)

Jesse Woods........................................ 2nd Dist. - Pennsylvania
Republican .......................................... (Eastern District of Pennsylvania

The Cmmission stated in its court complaints that prior to filing suits it had sent at
least two notices to each candidate concerning the failure to file the quarterly reports, and
the pre- and post-election reports, and also concerning the failure to designate a "principal
campaign committee."

In the case of Dorsey, the FEC sent a "principal campaign committee" designation notice
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In the case of Burns, the FEC sent "principal campaign committee" designation notices
on September 4, 25 and 30, and notices about the 10-day pre-election report on October 25 and
27.

In the case of Morgan, the FEC sent notices about the required 10-day pre-election report
on October 25 and 27, and also sent notices concerning the 30-day post election report on
December 10 and 20.

In the case of Parker, the FEC sent notices concerning the 10-day pre-election report on
October 25 and 27, and notices about the 30-day post-election report on December 10 and 20.

In the case of Woods, the FEC sent notices concerning the 10-day pre-election report on
October 26 and 28, and notices about the 30-day post-election report on December 10 and 20.
The FEC complaint also cites Woods' failure to file required quarterly reports and the
January 31 end-of-the-year report.

In each case, under FEC compliance procedures, the first notice informed the candidate
that the Commission found "reason to believe" a violation of the Act may have occurred, and
the second notice informed the candidate the Commission found "reasonable cause to believe"
a violation of the Act may have occurred. Prior to filing suit, the Commission voted to find
$$probable cause" to believe a violation of the Act may have occurred.
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FEC RELEASES

LIST OF "O-IES

'ASHI;NGTON-January 21- The FEC today published the names of 47 House candidates and 2 Senate
candidates from 25 states and the District of Columbia who failed to file the required
.ost-election report of their campaign finances. The report was due December 2, 1976, 30 days
after the November 2 general election.

In addition to publishing the names of non-filers, the FEC has the authority to under-

-ake further enforcement action under the statute, including civil court enforcement and

imposition of civil fines of not more than $5,000 for "any violation" and not more than $10,000

for a "knowing and willful violation". To date, the Commission has initiated 17 civil court

suits to compel candidates to file earlier reports and to Impose civil fines for failure to
f ile reports.

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended in 1974 and 1976, states that "It

shall be the duty of the Commission to...prepare and publish from time to time special reports

listing those candidates...for whom...reports were not filed as so required."

Federal candidates and committees must file a post-election report 30 days after each

election, covering their financial transactions from 15 days before the election to 20 days

after the election. Under FEC procedures, three notices are sent to the candidates and

committees, reminding them of their reporting obligations, and urging compliance. If a

report is not filed following these notices, the names of the "non-filers" are made public.

The FEC procedures are as follows:

-"Prior notice" is the first reminder, which was sent on a routine basis prior to

the election to all candidates whose names were on the November 2 general election ballot in

their respective states, as certified by their Secretary of State, and confirmed by lists of

the Clerk of the House and the Secretary of the Senate. This notice reminds candidates

and committees of the required 10-day pre-election and 30-day post-election reports, and the
appropriate filing dates.

...-The second notice was sent December 10 to candidates and committees whose post-electioi
reports had not been received by that date. This notice stated that this "apparent failure
***gives the Commission reason to believe" that the candidate or committees were in violation
of the reporting requirements.

...-The third notice was sent, December 20 to candidates and committees whose post-

election reports had still not been filed. This notice stated that "continued failure to

file has given the Commission "reasonable cause to believe" that they were in violation,
and that "failure to respond may subject (the candidate or committee) to ...civil penalties
and...to publication of (the candidate's or committee's) name on the list of non-filers."

. ...-When a candidate or committee continues to fail to file after receiving the "prior
notice" reminder, and the "reason to believe" and "reasonable cause to believe" notices,
the Commission publishes the names of the candidates on a list of non-filers.

The following candidates and/or their "principal cmpain commlitees" failed to file
December 2 post-election reports following the November 2 general election: .....
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tlie following are the names of the House and Segi-ite candidates eublished today (January LLI,

977) for failing to file the'p e¢ctothireorv requ:isedO 'N a after the November 2,
976 general election, (listed state, with name, Congressio District, and political

arty affiliation, if any.)

State Candidate

California
Oscar Klee (2nd Dist.) Democrat

1Tom posa Ion uv.8t.) Lwpuu.lla,

Colorado Lann Meyers (let Dist.) U.S. Labor
#I,.Alfredo Archer (3rd Dist.) La Raza Unida

Connecticut AnthonyDiscepolo (2nd Dist.) Independenit

Delaware Joseph F. McInnerney (Sen.) non-partisan

)istrict of Columbia Louis S. Aronica (00 Dist.) D.C. Statehood

Illinois Spencer Leak (2nd Dist.) Republican
Frank Collin (3rd Dist.) White Pover

Newell Ward (7th Dist.) Republican
is Peter G. Prineas (24th Disti Reyublican

lndiana John E. Tipton_(7th Dist.) Democrat

Iowa James D. Roberson (2nd Dist.) Independent

Kansas David N. Scoggin (2nd Dist.) Prohibition

Robert A. Cowdre (4th Dist.) American

Louisiana Richard A. Tonry (lst Dist.) Democrat

Maryland William Salisbury, (7th Dist.) Independent

Massachusetts Richard W. Daly (7th Dist.) Republican
of James J. Murphy (7th Dist.) Independent

Joseph M. 0 Loughlin (9th Dist.) Independe:

Michigan Isaac Hood (lst Dist.) Republican
SiEdward W. Aho (11th Dist.) Human Rights

of Marshall F. Moser (14th Dist.) Libertarian

Aldi C. Fuhrmann (15th Dist.) American
Independent

William E. Rostron (16th Dist.) Republican

Nevada James Burns (00 Dist.) Libertarian

New Hampshire John Adams (1st Dist.) Republican

New Jersey Walter M. Switsky (3rd Dist.) Libertarian
fitJack Moyers (4th Dist.) Libertarian
of Tony Grandison (10th Dist.) Republican
Is Robert Ryley (14th Dist) Libertarian

New York Seth C. Morgan (1st Dist.) Conservative
Martin S. Shepherd, Jr. (12th Dist.)

Conservative
-t Ned Schneier (17th Dist.) Liberal

, ,Calvin Kimbrough (37th Dist.) Republican

North Carolina Roy Underwood (11th Dist.) American

Ohio Karl T. Untch, (19th Dist.) Independent
to Theodore Held III (20th Dist.) Independent
it Anthony R. Curry (21st Dist.) Independent

Oklahoma Donald F. Parker (5th Dist.) Independent

Pennsylvania Andrew J. Watson (Sen.) Constitutional
Dennis Grant (2nd Dist.) Revolutionary

Workers
Jesse W.'Woods, Jr.(2nd Dist.) Republican
Terence J. Schade (3rd Dist.) Republican

South Dakota Donald Stevens (lst Disc.) Independent

Texas William K. eathcock (13th Dist.) American

Utah Harry B. Gerlach (lst Dist.) American

Washington Gene Goosman (7th Dist.) American
Constitution

Wisconsin R. Julian Chapman (5th Dist.) Independent
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

James Burns/Non-Filer
MUR 365(77)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on February 10, 1977, the

Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 that there was probable

cause to believe that a violation of 2 U.S.C. 81432(e)(1) and

434(a)(1) had been committed and to institute a civil action

for relief in the above-captioned matter.

(/Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary to the Commission

F7DERAL ELECTIU0! rDMMISS!ON

OFFICIAL [I LE COPY
OFFICE OF UiLRAL COUNSEL



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) UR 369 (77)

James Burns/Non-filer )

GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPORT

I. Allegation

CN! Mr. Burns as a candidate for the U.S. House of

Representatives from Nevada has failed to 1) designate

a principal campaign committee required by 2 U.S.C.

S432(e) (1) and 2) failed to file the 10 day pre-election

report required by 2 U.S.C. S434(a)(1).

II. Evidence

Mr. Burns' name appeared on the Nevada general election

ballot as the Libertarian candidate for the U.S. House of

Representatives. His name does not apper in the index from

the Clerk of the House of Representatives. The candidate

has not filed any reports or statements in regards to his

candidacy.

Having failed to designate a principal campaign

committee, Mr. Burns received a reason to believe letter

FEDERAL EE('CT19 COMMISZION

OFFICI!.1 '7LE COPY
OFFICE COUNSU
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for no principal campaign committee from the Commission

September 4, 1976. No action was taken by Mr. Burns

to designate a committee; therefore, the Commission 6ont

him a reasonable cause to believe letter for no principal

campaign committee which he received September 25, 1976.

A prior notice was sent to Mr. Burns September 3Q, 1976,

informing him of his filing requirements as a federal

candidate and the filing dates for reports due in the near

future. The notice was received by the candidate October 6, 1976.

Mr. Burns failed to file the 10 day pre-election report

due October 23, 1976. The Commission attempted to notify

him of his failure to file the report October 25, 1976

and October 27, 1976. On these dates the reason to believe

7 letter for non-filers and a reasonable cause to believe letter

for non-filers were sent to Mr. Burns. The non-filing letters

were returned to the Commission unclaimed.

Mr. Burns did not contact the Commission is regard to

the letters he received. The candidate's name appeared on

a list of non-filers published by the Commission October 30,

1976. The candidate lost the general election receiving

2,825 votes in comparison to the winner receiving 153,996.

A follow up letter was sent to the candidate from the

General Counsel informing his of his name publication and

FEDERAL PEECTIOfI COMMIS!ON
• 'f L FILE CO

DFFJV . ,F GENERAL COUNSEL



and the General Counsel's intention to recommend to -the

Commission that civil penalties be sought.

111. Analysis

Mr. Burns has failed to designate a principal campaign

committee and file the ten day pre-election report. The

Commission has contacted the candidate informing him of

his requirement to file the necessary reports. Mr. Burns

has not responded to these efforts to correct or prevent

a violation.

Through various communications the Commission has

tried to conciliate the case; but the candidate failed to

utilize his statutory right to the informal methods of

conference, conciliation, and persuasion.

IV. Recommendation

NIt is recommended that the Commission find probable

cause to believe a violation has been committed of 2 U.S.C.

SS432(e) (1) and 434(a) (1).

GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: rOR[ELEIVI' l !SO
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